Kerstin Hancock

Subject: RE: Adult Jail letter

From: Kurt Showalter

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 2:26 PM
To: Kerstin Hancock

Cc: Bob Space

Subject: RE: Adult Jail letter

Kerstin:

| had the opportunity to discuss this will Sheriff Wilson and after careful consideration, he would like to renew the
contract for the one year period described.

Thanks,

Kurt

From: Kerstin Hancock

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 2:40 PM
To: Kurt Showalter

Cc: Richard Elliott; Bob Space

Subject: FW: Adult Jait letter

Kurt,

Attached is the renewal letter from Aramark | have received in addition to the information | emailed yesterday. Please
let me know if you are ok with this increase and | will put it on next week’s agenda.
Thanks,

Henstin Fancoch
Funchasing Speciafist

Williamson County Purchasing Department
301 SE Inner Loop, Ste. 106

Georgetown, TX 78626

Phone 512-943-1546

Fax 512-943-1575

From: Chandler, Bradley G. [mailto:Chandler-Bradley@aramark.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 2:24 PM

To: Kerstin Hancock

Subject: Adult Jail letter

Hi Kerstin, see attached..,



Brad (Chaadler

Regional General Manager
ARAMARK Correctional Services

C: 409-750-6051 E: handler—Bradley@ararnark corm
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